ADDENDUM #2

March 25, 2020
RE: City of Mobile Bid #5398 for Right-of-Way Mowing Services

Please consider this to be Addendum #2 to City of Mobile Bid # 5398 for Right-of-Way Mowing

Services.
The links for the maps have been changed.

Replace those provided with the bid with the following:

http://maps.cityofmobile.org/bids/5021/index.html
https://maps.cityofmobile.org/bids/5021/CottageHillRd.pdf
https://maps.cityofmobile.org/bids/5021/HillcrestRdA.pdf

https://maps.cityofmobile.org/bids/5021/HillcrestRdB.pdf

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

Purchasing Agent
City of Mobile
JP/en
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